

From: Mark Stead <mark.stead@i-transport.co.uk>
Sent: 28 April 2025 16:31:16 UTC+01:00
To: "Steven King" <steven.king@midsussex.gov.uk>; "Ian Gledhill" <ian.gledhill@westsussex.gov.uk>
Cc: "'Judith Ashton <Judith@judithashton.co.uk> (Judith@judithashton.co.uk)'" <judith@judithashton.co.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/0014, DM/25/0015, DM/25/0016 & DM/25/0017 - Land West of Turners Hill Road Crawley Down, West Sussex

Hi Steve – that's correct.
Mark



Mark Stead
Associate Partner

for i-Transport LLP

E: mark.stead@i-transport.co.uk

W: www.i-transport.co.uk

Solent Office: Building 1000, Lakeside North Harbour, Western Road, Portsmouth, PO6 3EZ
T: 03316 300366 **M:** 07841 446726



i-Transport is the trading name of i-Transport LLP, which is a limited liability partnership registered in England under number OC311185. Registered Office: 264 Banbury Road, Summertown, Oxford OX2 7DY. A list of members is available upon request.

We use the word "partner" to refer to a member of i-Transport LLP or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications.

Please note that the information in this e-mail is confidential and unless you are (or authorised to receive it for) the intended recipient, you must not disclose, copy, circulate or in any way use the information it contains. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform us and immediately delete all copies from your system. Whilst it is believed that this e-mail and any attachments are free of any virus or other defect, it is your responsibility to ensure that your computer or IT system are not affected and we accept no responsibility for any loss or damage arising.

From: Steven King <steven.king@midsussex.gov.uk>
Sent: 28 April 2025 16:30
To: Mark Stead <mark.stead@i-transport.co.uk>; Ian Gledhill <ian.gledhill@westsussex.gov.uk>
Cc: 'Judith Ashton <Judith@judithashton.co.uk> (Judith@judithashton.co.uk)' <judith@judithashton.co.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/0014, DM/25/0015, DM/25/0016 & DM/25/0017 - Land West of Turners Hill Road Crawley Down, West Sussex

CAUTION: This message originated outside of i-Transport. Use caution when opening attachments, clicking links or responding to requests for information.

Dear Mark

Further to our telephone conversation today, I'm just writing to confirm what we discussed.

On the file, I have a drawing entitled PROPOSED SOUTHERN SITE ACCESS PRIORITY JUNCTION and this has the drawing number ITB9155-GA-029 Rev I. You confirmed that the attached drawing with your e mail entitled PROPOSED SOUTHERN SITE ACCESS PRIORITY JUNCTION, drawing number ITB9155-GA-069 Rev B is to supersede plan number ITB9155-GA-029 Rev I that I have on the file.

Regards

Steven King, BSc (Hons) Dip TP, MRTPI
Team Leader, Major Development
Development Management
01444 477556
www.midsussex.gov.uk

Working together for a better Mid Sussex

From: Mark Stead <mark.stead@i-transport.co.uk>
Sent: 28 April 2025 09:18
To: Ian Gledhill <ian.gledhill@westsussex.gov.uk>
Cc: Steven King <steven.king@midsussex.gov.uk>; 'Judith Ashton <Judith@judithashton.co.uk>
(Judith@judithashton.co.uk)' <judith@judithashton.co.uk>
Subject: DM/25/0014, DM/25/0015, DM/25/0016 & DM/25/0017 - Land West of Turners Hill Road
Crawley Down, West Sussex

Ian

Further to your email of 23 April 2025, please find below updated access and off-site improvement drawings, reflecting the changes you have requested:

- ITB9155-GA-038J – Proposed 'central' access
 - 2m footway shown on northern side of footway / western side of Turners Hill Road as far as crossing.*
 - Proposal to upgrade puffin crossing to a toucan removed – the existing crossing will be retained.
- ITB9155-GA-069B – Proposed 'southern' access and proposed Touan crossing
 - Now with annotations of distances in front of and behind signal poles.
 - Signal poles relocated to provide 800mm clearance to kerb.

- ITB9155-GA-101A – Proposed off-site pedestrian improvements associated with the ‘southern’ application site.
 - This shows the updated ‘central’ access updated as per ITB9155-GA-38JI above.
 - In addition, the widening of the footways on the eastern side of Turners Hill Road, as requested previously, is shown as being retained. However, this is no longer proposed for shared use cycling.
 - This is shown separately to the proposed access strategy – the footway widening work on the eastern side of the road is not essential to delivering a safe access into the site.
- ITB9155-GA-102A – Proposed off-site pedestrian and cycle improvements associated with the ‘southern’ application site.
 - This shows further off-site pedestrian and cycling improvements and is unchanged from the version previously issued – except that it incorporates the updated ITB9155-GA-069B above.

* We note you also ask that the cycleway within the smaller 50 homes parcel of land is not provided. We therefore now propose only the pedestrian and cycle link through the woods and into that parcel from the south, rather than a shared cycleway all the way along its main spine road. As the planning application under consideration seeks outline consent with all matters reserved apart from access, I would suggest the matter of the internal walking / cycling routes be revisited at the reserved matters application stage.

I trust this satisfactorily addresses your outstanding questions and enables you to complete your report to Steven King (cc’d). My reading of discussions to date is that you are able to make a positive recommendation, subject to conditions and obligations. However, I remain available to speak at short notice should you have any outstanding queries or concerns.

Kind regards

Mark



Mark Stead

Associate Partner

for i-Transport LLP

E: mark.stead@i-transport.co.uk

W: www.i-transport.co.uk

Solent Office: Building 1000, Lakeside North
Harbour, Western Road,
Portsmouth, PO6 3EZ
T: 03316 300366 **M:** 07841
446726



i-Transport is the trading name of i-Transport LLP, which is a limited liability partnership registered in England under number OC311185. Registered Office: 264 Banbury Road, Summertown, Oxford OX2 7DY. A list of members is available upon request.

We use the word "partner" to refer to a member of i-Transport LLP or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications.

Please note that the information in this e-mail is confidential and unless you are (or authorised to receive it for) the intended recipient, you must not disclose, copy, circulate or in any way use the information it contains. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform us and immediately delete all copies from your system. Whilst it is believed that this e-mail and any attachments are free of any virus or other defect, it is your responsibility to ensure that your computer or IT system are not affected and we accept no responsibility for any loss or damage arising.

The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and any attachments.